
Shipment Facts
Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number: 777567386144

Status: Delivered: 10/27/2016 10:46
AM Signed for By:
P.MULLER

Reference: 14C4909-B

Signed for by: P.MULLER

Delivery location: DALLAS, PA

Delivered to: Receptionist/Front Desk

Service type: FedEx Standard Overnight

Packaging type: FedEx Envelope

Number of pieces: 1

Weight: 0.50 lb.

Special handling/Services: Deliver Weekday

Standard transit: 10/27/2016 by 3:00 pm

From: Lacey, Suzan
To: Cornell, Allison B.
Subject: FW: FedEx Shipment 777567386144 Delivered
Date: Wednesday, November 02, 2016 10:56:51 AM

From: trackingupdates@fedex.com [mailto:trackingupdates@fedex.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 9:49 AM
To: Schembri, Julie <jschembri@Blcompanies.com>
Subject: FedEx Shipment 777567386144 Delivered
 
FedEx®

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 777567386144

Ship date:
Wed, 10/26/2016
Suzan Lacey
B L COMPANIES
Houston, TX 77070
US Delivered

Delivery date:
Thu, 10/27/2016 10:46
am
Floodplain Administrator
Dallas Township
2919 State Route 309 Highway
DALLAS, PA 18612
US

    Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 9:48 AM CDT on 10/27/2016.  

All weights are estimated.

To track the latest status of your shipment, click on the tracking number above.

Standard transit is the date and time the package is scheduled to be delivered by, based on the selected service, destination and
ship date. Limitations and exceptions may apply. Please see the FedEx Service Guide for terms and conditions of service,
including the FedEx Money-Back Guarantee, or contact your FedEx Customer Support representative.

© 2016 Federal Express Corporation. The content of this message is protected by copyright and trademark laws under U.S. and
international law. Review our privacy policy. All rights reserved.

Thank you for your business.

 

https://www.fedex.com/apps/fedextrack/?action=track&tracknumbers=777567386144&clienttype=ivpodalrt
mailto:slacey@Blcompanies.com
mailto:ABCornell@trcsolutions.com
mailto:trackingupdates@fedex.com
mailto:trackingupdates@fedex.com
mailto:jschembri@Blcompanies.com
https://www.fedex.com/apps/fedextrack/?action=track&tracknumbers=777567386144&clienttype=ivpodalrt
http://www.fedex.com/us/privacypolicy.html


Shipment Facts
Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number: 777567455023

Status: Delivered: 10/27/2016 3:36
PM Signed for By: Signature
not required

Reference: 14C4909-B

Signed for by: Signature not required

Delivery location: BENTON, PA

Delivered to: Residence

Service type: FedEx Priority Overnight

Packaging type: FedEx Envelope

Number of pieces: 1

Weight: 0.50 lb.

Special handling/Services: Deliver Weekday

Residential Delivery

Standard transit: 10/27/2016 by 4:30 pm

From: Lacey, Suzan
To: Cornell, Allison B.
Subject: FW: Fairmount TWP Deliverd FedEx Shipment 777567455023 Delivered
Date: Wednesday, November 02, 2016 10:54:19 AM

From: trackingupdates@fedex.com [mailto:trackingupdates@fedex.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 2:38 PM
To: Schembri, Julie <jschembri@Blcompanies.com>
Subject: FedEx Shipment 777567455023 Delivered
 
FedEx®

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 777567455023

Ship date:
Wed, 10/26/2016
Suzan Lacey
B L COMPANIES
Houston, TX 77070
US Delivered

Delivery date:
Thu, 10/27/2016 3:36
pm
Floodplain Administrator
Fairmount Township
362 Municipal Road
BENTON, PA 17814
US

    Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 2:38 PM CDT on 10/27/2016.  

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

 

https://www.fedex.com/apps/fedextrack/?action=track&tracknumbers=777567455023&clienttype=ivpodalrt
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

Tracking number: 777567508844

Status: Delivered: 10/27/2016 11:03
AM Signed for By: Signature
not required

Reference: 14C4909-B

Signed for by: Signature not required

Delivery location: HARVEYS LAKE, PA

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
Subject: FW: FedEx Shipment 777567508844 Delivered
Date: Wednesday, November 02, 2016 10:56:24 AM

 
 

From: trackingupdates@fedex.com [mailto:trackingupdates@fedex.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 10:14 AM
To: Schembri, Julie <jschembri@Blcompanies.com>
Subject: FedEx Shipment 777567508844 Delivered
 
FedEx®

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 777567508844

Ship date:
Wed, 10/26/2016
Suzan Lacey
B L COMPANIES
Houston, TX 77070
US Delivered

Delivery date:
Thu, 10/27/2016 11:03
am
Floodplain Administrator
Lake Township
488 State Route 29
HARVEYS LAKE, PA 18618
US

    Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 10:13 AM CDT on 10/27/2016.  

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

https://www.fedex.com/apps/fedextrack/?action=track&tracknumbers=777567508844&clienttype=ivpodalrt
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

Tracking number: 777567669713

Status: Delivered: 10/28/2016 12:58
PM Signed for By:
S.POTTER

Reference: 14C4909-B

Signed for by: S.POTTER

Delivery location: PLAINS, PA

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
Subject: FW: Plains TWP delivered FedEx Shipment 777567669713 Delivered
Date: Wednesday, November 02, 2016 10:54:53 AM

From: trackingupdates@fedex.com
Date: October 28, 2016 at 12:05:49 PM CDT
To: jschembri@blcompanies.com
Subject: FedEx Shipment 777567669713 Delivered
Reply-To: trackingmail@fedex.com

FedEx®
Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 777567669713

Ship date:
Wed, 10/26/2016
Suzan Lacey
B L COMPANIES
Houston, TX 77070
US Delivered

Delivery date:
Fri, 10/28/2016 12:58
pm
Kathleen O'Boyle
Plains Township Board of
Commission
126 North Main Street
PLAINS, PA 18705
US

    Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 12:05 PM CDT on 10/28/2016.  
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

 

https://www.fedex.com/apps/fedextrack/?action=track&tracknumbers=777567669713&clienttype=ivpodalrt
mailto:slacey@Blcompanies.com
mailto:ABCornell@trcsolutions.com
mailto:trackingupdates@fedex.com
mailto:jschembri@blcompanies.com
mailto:trackingmail@fedex.com
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

Tracking number: 777567480230

Status: Delivered: 10/27/2016 12:22
PM Signed for By: T.DAVIS

Reference: 14C4909-B

Signed for by: T.DAVIS

Delivery location: SWEET VALLEY, PA

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
Subject: FW: FedEx Shipment 777567480230 Delivered
Date: Wednesday, November 02, 2016 10:55:19 AM

 

From: trackingupdates@fedex.com [mailto:trackingupdates@fedex.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 11:24 AM
To: Schembri, Julie <jschembri@Blcompanies.com>
Subject: FedEx Shipment 777567480230 Delivered
 
FedEx®

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 777567480230

Ship date:
Wed, 10/26/2016
Suzan Lacey
B L COMPANIES
Houston, TX 77070
US Delivered

Delivery date:
Thu, 10/27/2016 12:22
pm
Floodplain Administrator
Ross Township
72 Broadway Road P.O. Box
330
SWEET VALLEY, PA 18656
US

    Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 11:23 AM CDT on 10/27/2016.  

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

 

https://www.fedex.com/apps/fedextrack/?action=track&tracknumbers=777567480230&clienttype=ivpodalrt
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
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